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Credit Conservation Authority preserves
remnants of once-thriving limestone industry

ACTON. ONTARIO. WEDNESDAY. MARCH 8. 1967 Second Section.
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legends ‘tells of a construction: . marked the beginning of the ..

asked why he had hidden the.
worker, a little. worse for-an__end for the village.

History, which dates back to  man, Mr. Standish exhibited
the carly 1800's in the quiet vil-  the profound logic of our pion-" afternoon in the tavern, who
of Limehouse,-mav: repeat= —ecring ancestors when he said,  sat ‘on a keg of -powder and li
“MacPherson would have done. the fuse, blowing™ himself 1o
.the same for me."” v the top of the cut. He must

For many years the people ol - have survived the accident for
this area ‘continued to be mod- there is no report of a fatality-- -~

e
/" By Joan Roll A dra %
: By : A draw kiln was far-more
: ; e~ efficient. Wood was placed in
1 'Lf";r;‘h'-" PT“F'-"_'."-I' -'::‘:_'ll_“!l‘ ol t:“‘ this ivpe through fire, holes ot :
E&Fdl:-ﬁnl‘ﬁ“;im?'}_ = :F- h“"'"‘fi.‘“*“' siiie "o the—level-of o
L vatiey Lonservalion Ag- - geage which  separated  the '
thority, _ﬂ'lt.‘ﬁ: remains  seven wood from the limestone. The -
set kilns and . draw kiln. o000 wa placed - in“from the

LODIING IR severa! oddly-constructed [beé  the nearby quarry ﬁnd drawn 1o the kilns by
-hives,—these—klins—provided employment for—horse-and-wagon. Here-it-was fired into limie '4*‘1}‘3 e .
more than ‘100 men when this picture was for many uses in early Ontario. s iself if plans ‘of the Credit

' Sl o 1900. Limestone wWas Blasted f : o - Wy Valley Conservation Authority

. are carried to completion in
Limestone was taken from the
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CRUMBLING REMAINS of a arce thriving in-
dustry stand beside the CNR tracks west of
Georgetown at Limehouse. These kilns, where  ils name.

[ iS

edgc of the village containing

lﬁu limestone was fired, provided employ-
ment for.-many workers and gave Limehouse
(CVCA Photo by Joan Rollings)

Deputy clerk C. McKay
begins work April 3rd

Halton County's new deputy
clerk Claire MoKay will bepgin
work-on April 3. -

Mr. McKay, currently deputy
clerk for 'King Township, will
take over the daties ol former
deputy elerk James Androws.

Mr. McKay Is marricd and
have five children. He was se-
lected from 25 applicants, hve
of whom were mlervicwed.
His starting snlary wis set ol

$6,030.

Jing. a. personnel . officer. who..

Reserve decdision
nurse certification
_ The Ontario Labor Relations
Board has reserved a decision
on an application last week
for certification by the Halton

“Public Health Nurses of Hal-
ton Health Unit. The hearing

I
The County is currently look-
ing lor a personnel  director
and clerk Garlicld Brown re-
ports, “several very good ap-
plications.” After Mr. Andrews
resigned, the possihility of hir- o 1400 week in Toronto
- There=arc22 nurses in the
group and they were told by
‘Halton County Council that no
further negotiations could
take place until they are certi-
ficd by the OLRB. -

also serve "as  deputv-
clerk was investigated,  How-
cver, it owas  discovercd  the
dutic: would be 1oo preat lor
ane man,

would

=

electric heating
creates
no dust
- no dirt

limestone_industry which or-

near neichboring Acton but the
- quarries at Limchouse are long -
" since quiet spols overgrown

wits held ‘Wednesday momning.

was one of Mackenzie's lieuten-

.« searched for
- night talked long hours with

the next few years: |
The Authority has acquired
approximately-200 acres on the:

erately radical in thelr politi-
cal views. After Halton County
separated from Wentworth in
1853, John White, a Liberal,
was ‘M.P. almost continuously
for 20 vears. In 1873 however,
the uitizens of Limehouse; fol.
- lowing the prevailing obses-
s1on, voled against” Mr. White
and clected an  Independent
Temperance candidate. News-
paper accounts: of the follow-
ing celebrations show that at
least for one night the Temp-
erance workers definitely for-
got their principles. . :
Religion played an important
part in the lives of the early
settlers, as it did across the
countrv. In Limchouse in 1832
John Meredith deeded two
acres for two pounds, ten shil-
lings to the Calvinistic Preshy-

the remains of the thriving .
iginally created the area.
Limestone is still quarried

with sumac, weeds and cedar.
Picturesque stohe kilns are the
monuments 10 - past  activity
and the Black Creeck chatters
through; an apen cut where
once a mill stood.

Until 1805 the land belonged
to the Mississauga Indians, as
much of the Credit River Wa-
tershed did at one time. As the
press of scttlers increased, the
government of Upper Canada
purchased what is now Esques-
ing Township’ from the In-
dians.

During the next 14 vears
George Black surveyed the  were Scots.
township and aflter 1819 set- A church was not erected
tlers pushed into the newly op- there until 1861 and then as a
encd land. A wily Highlander, result of a combined effort by
Mr. Black's efficicnéy was  the Presbyterians, Episcopal-
matched only by his-licrce na-  ians and Episcopal Methodists.
tional pride and religious zeal. In the years before residents
A storv is told of Mr. Black attended church at Boston or
who as a lay preacher of the -
local Presbyterians, led his
flock in copious prayers ending
cach with the request that the
lozal Irish remain “hewers of
wood and drawers of water”
for “Thy own appointed pco-
ple”, the Scottish Highlanders.

First seftler in the Lime-
house area was Adam Stull
who obtained a Crown Decd to
Lot 22, Concession 6 in 1920,
The first registered private' .
sale at Limchousc was from
Mr. Stull in 1841 to Ninian
Lindsay who started the lime”™
indusiry there.

Settlers in the northern sec-
tion of the township were gen-
crally sympathetic to the griev-
ances of the rebels led by Wil-
liam Lyon Mackenzie in 1837
but were not prepared to join
Mackensie in his attempt to
overthrow the government and
secede from the Empire.

A farmer, Allan MacPherson,
who lived south of Limechouse,

for many of the carly scttlers

founding of Georgetown con-
gregations  predates that of
Limchouse, the Limehouse
‘Presbyterians  sponsored the
first similar congregation at
Georgetown.

In 1876 a Mr. Gowdy Sr.
deeded the land for a local
Methodist Church.. George
Grant  built the church with
the help of Charles and Sam
Meredith. They built well for
the: building is still used as
the Limchouse Memorial Hall.
Rev. John Lynch was the first
Methodist minister. '

The ViHage of Limchouse
grew slowly. Building lots were
not surveyed until 1856-58 and
by 1861 there were only 17 reg-
istered landowners in the vil-
lage. Prior to 1840 the area
went by lot and, concession
number; then it became the
village of Fountain Green. This
name remained until 1857
when the Post Office Depart-
ment renamed it Limehouso
and opened the first Post Of-
fice in the Village.

In 1856 the main line of the
Grand Trunk Railway, now the
"CNR, pushed :a {ine through a
cut blasted in the limestone.
During the construction a tem-
porary se¢ttlement of 200 work-
¢rs and their families lived at
Limehouse.  One of the local

ants and, in his flight from the
authorities, was hidden in the
home of Joseph Standish
where the first township coun-
cil met in 1821.

During the dav Mr. Standish
rehels and  at

Mr, MacPherson about the pol-
itical situation in Upper Can-
ada. 'In succeeding vears, when

Acton, local Presbyterians note,
with pride that although the

In the late 1800°s Limehouse
was. a booming community
with at least three hotels, thive
sores, two' quarries, several
mills and a prospering lime in-

- dustry. During the building of

the railway a hotel was operat-
ed in the Mitchell residence on
the fifth concession.

In' 1871 Miles .McDannell op-
erated the Limehouse Inn and
a third hotel was built by
Thomas Fraser. . The village
blacksmith, the first was Ro-
bert Ford, was an important
individual. in pioneering: days.
Milling provided employ-
ment lor many  citizens.” AL
least three mills were in. exis-
tence on Black Creek between
the old mill pond, which ex-
tended north-west of the fifth
concession, and the railway,

terian Church. This provided a._One mill produczd water-lime
site for a church and cemeterys” for cement for all the railroad

bridges. This mill later be-
came a lumber and grist mill,
There was also a woolen mill

~and a paint and lumber mill.

In 1862 John Newton buailt
his  woolen mill - which  was
known eventually as the Em-
pire Blanket Company. Raw
materials from local sources
were used and payment in
many cases was made in blan-
kets. '
~In 1872 a fire-proof paint
imdustry began under the direc-
1ion of Meikle, Newton and
Company. James Newton, old-
¢st son of the founder, became
sole owner of the business,
Blue  and red clays were ex-
tracted- from Lot 22, Conces-

sion 7, Esquesing Township,

directly south-ast of the Lime-
house Union or Presbyterian
Church. The six colors produg-
ed were exported to the United
States, Great Britain and Aus-
tralia. 1

According to an article in the
Acton Free Press on May 29,
1930, Beardmore and Comp-
any wished to repaint their
buildings one spring. Samples
were  oblained from  several
companies and the final decis-
ion was to order the paint
from Philadelphia. When the
order was filled from the Unit-
cd States it bore the inscrip-
tion “"Manufactured by J. New-
ton, Limchouse, Canada.”

An English settler in Lime
house had the same experience
when ordering paint from Eng.
land. - - < '

In 1893 fire struck and de-
stroyed both the woolen mill
and the paint and lumber mill,
For a lime it was fearcd the

village would burn but the rap-

iu_:l arrival of the horse-drawn
fire engine from Georgetown

“top. The cooking took about

sl

quarry west of these kilns and
drawn from_ there 1o the kilns
by horse and cart.  Besides
these kilns there is a limestone,
powder house and the founda-
tion of the old waterdime mill

which was torn.down. At the-
the

height of production  in
1880's and 90's the kilns were

operating 24 hours a day, em-

ploying 100 men and producing
about 70000 bushels of lump
lime and 6,000 barrels-of water
lime per year.

Mention has been made of
the kilns where limestone was
“edoked” to produce lime. The
i kilns  were shorl, squal
structures.  Several cords of
wood were placed rom the
top. into the kiln's mouth. Then
limestone. would b placed on
top of the wood, covered with
blue clay, the fire lit and the
limestone cooked lor five -or
six davs. When the process
was finished the lime was tak-

"en out of the fire hole in the

bottom.

,ceased  at
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three davs and alter that lump

lime could be drawn away

about every five or six_hours, _

Local_wood was used at Tirst
to fire these kilns bul eventu-
ally had o be imported into
the area. _

The entire llme uperation
Limchouse  about
1917, kargely due 1o the danger
ol blasting in  the ' Confined
aren., One drill hole ‘may still
be sceen on top of the quarry
wall. With the ceasing of lime
operations the Last large induas-
iy ended in Limehouse,. The
villige then veceded o its pres-

“enl quict, rural atmosphere,

G. 5. Gouodhew compiled o
history of  Limchouse several
years apo and. the author wish-
oy to acknowledge the research
done by Mr. Goodhew.

There are no  immediate
plans  for re-activating  the
guarries but the Authority ac-
quired the land as part ol its
conservation program.
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"~ Acton Cubs &Scouts

saved it. Lack of sufficient in-

no fumes b

are having their annual

% GOOD FRIDAY

the boyvs will call Saturday morming March 18
1! we w»ere unable 10 take vour ordppe
pledse phone Saturday Jatlerncoen

B33 0406 or Baj3 7063

surance o rebuild the mills

Dividend

J. 5. Beaty, general manager

“a name to nearby Limehouse.

ONE LARGE KILN remains intact on the Limehouse property
recently acquired by the Credit Valley Conservation Authority.
Here the lime was processed, giving employment to many and
(CVCA Photo by Joan Rollings)

<> Hot Cross Bun Sale > - /' 5 Sty gencral manager

Savings Company reports a

© regular quarterly dividend of

10 por cent per share is pav-
abie to sharcholders, April 14,
1967. )
. At a mecting of the directors
recentlv: a two and onc-half
cents per share bonus was al
s0 declared, 1o be paid the
same same dale.

All persuns holding recorded
shares as of March 31, 1967 will
rec:ive the dividends.
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Seek cd-ordinution
of welfare agencies

ACCESS. — the Area wide

. proposed fast week by o re.
Council for the Cowordination

por!l spunsored by The Ontario

and Expansion of Social Ser-
vices, may be formed in South-
ern Ontario.

The organization,
tor co-ordinate welfare agencies
in” parts of five counties, was

intended

Weitare Council, Halton would
b ncluded with all communi-
ties  bétween  Hamilton  and
Oshawa.

Rileased by Anthony Adam-
son, chairman of the mult-
community  studv commitice,

the report sugpested the unit
be established 1o plan fund
raising project and  welfare
services in the arca and elim-
inate discouraging confusion
nuw prevalent.

It 15 expected the communal
nmlan will be legislated in the
spring of 1968 at the carliest.

Why Buy?
- "WHEN YOU CAN

Rent Cheaper
"..ren i-a-c

_ - allln 3EAVIORE
CAR OR TRUCK RENTAL '

By the Hour, Day, Week
Month or Yearly Basis

CALL 877-6544
ANDREW MURRAY
MOTORS LTD.
Gesrgetown, Omt.

'biApoéd -
5’9‘6 L
THE MODERN METHOD OF

GARBAGE DISPOSAL

26" x 36"
complete with
wire twist ties

also:
KITCHEN SIZE
| 11 x 7 x 18"
Fits all cannisters

LAKEVIE
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SAFECD |

INSLURANCE

ACTON
HYDRO ELECTRIC
COMMISSION

853-2410

mmwmiﬂ.

DENNY’S INSURANCE AGENCY
17 M-S, W. gy 21530150
' — RESIDENCES —

~ Bill 853-2645 L . Harold B53-25465
WHERE YOU ARE Tlﬂ'l'l:n LIXE A PFERBON — NOT A NUMSER

Save with Safeco’s auto policy! Sateco insures careful people
only—s0 you save! What's more, with Safeco all your insurance

fits a careful plan. No dangerous gaps, no costly overiaps. For
the finest roof of protection, call us today g e "

L

...no kidding

DISCOUNT
- CENTRE

. 8531190

" live Buthrolnctril:allry 43 ALICE ST
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